

School Council Meeting Minutes
Friday 23rd October 2015

Present: Mrs Whitehead, FS, RB, AB, KA, LS.

- ❖ School Council have not yet asked for volunteers to be monitors for collecting equipment but will do this after half term. They have noticed that there has however been an improvement in it being put away.
- ❖ School Council voted that 20p a lap for a reasonable amount to ask for when we do our sponsored scoot.
- ❖ Mrs Whitehead will discuss with class teachers which days they would like to do their class' scoot on to avoid congestion.

Any other business

- ❖ KA feels that the pond area is unattractive and could be tidied up. Mrs Whitehead suggested that School Council could spend two meetings tidying the pond.
- ❖ RB feels we should replace the stereo system because it is not always easy to hear the music.
- ❖ School Council feel it is time to learn some new hymns, RB suggested 'Light a Candle for Peace.'
- ❖ KA suggested that once we have the canopy over the quiet area, there could be a box of books to read and a box of boards to play.